
ADDENDUM #3 02/27/2024

INVITATION TO BID
ENTRYWAY SIGN FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION

The City of Clemson will receive bids for fabrication and installation of 4 entryway
signs until 2:00 PM March 5, 2024.

Bids should be mailed / emailed to:

City of Clemson
C/O Allison Gantte

1250 Tiger Blvd. Suite 1
Clemson, SC 29631

Allison Gantte: agantte@cityofclemson.org

1. Who is responsible for any SCDOT encroachment permits?
The City currently maintains SCDOT encroachment permits for the
existing signs, where required. The City will be responsible for
maintaining these permits and/or applying for any additional permits if
required by SCDOT.

2. Will any City permits be required for this project (i.e. sign permit,
zoning permit, other city permit, county permits, etc.)?
A sign permit is not required for this project. The selected vendor will be
responsible for obtaining a City of Clemson business license.

3. Please confirm the existing signs will be removed by the city prior to
installation of the new signs.
The existing signs will be removed by the City prior to installation of
new signs. The selected vendor will work with City Staff to coordinate
scheduling.

4. Please confirm the city will remove any landscaping to be protected
prior to the new sign installation.
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The City will be responsible for all landscaping aspects of this project.
The selected vendor will work with City Staff to coordinate scheduling.

5. Please confirm the city will be responsible for all landscaping
around the sign after new sign installation.
The City will be responsible for all landscaping aspects of this project.
The selected vendor will work with City Staff to coordinate scheduling.

6. Please confirm the new signs are non-illuminated and no electrical
work will be required.
The selected vendor will be responsible for maintaining the integrity of
the existing electrical on site. The City will be responsible for
illuminating the signs post construction.

7. Will the city provide traffic control?
The City will be responsible for any traffic control that might be
necessary for the completion of this project.

8. Will working hours be restricted at any time?
Construction noise is allowed Monday through Friday 7:00AM - 8:00PM
and Sunday 12:00PM - 8:00PM.

9. Is there a project schedule/completion deadline?
We plan to move forward with the project in early Spring. The City will
coordinate with the selected vendor on the scheduling of the demo of
the existing signs. We would like for the signs to be completed no later
than June 30, 2024.

10. Will progress billing be allowed?
Yes. Draw downs will be allowed based on completed work.

11. Are there any special warranties/guarantees?
Work should be warranted for one year post installation.

12. Is sales tax to be included in the cost proposal?
Yes.

13. Is there a budget for this project?
$75,000.

14. Please confirm if we are providing the brick work and stone veneers
as well? If yes provide all relevant details applicable



The selected vendor will be responsible for the fabrication and
installation of the signs. This includes the stone veneer columns as
depicted in the solicitation. The vendor shall provide recommendations
for stone colors based on sign design.

15. Are the signs double sided?
Sign 1: 12" deep wall with the back left as CMU block
Sign 2: 12" deep wall with the back left as CMU block
Sign 3: 12" deep wall with the back to be finished with stone
Sign 4: 12" deep wall with the back to be finished with stone

16. Mounting method of Sign panel
Stud mounted to 2” aluminum cabinet secured to stone monument.

17. What is the raised letter material? What lettering is 1/2”? What
lettering is painted?
The cabinet shall be masked and painted dark blue, orange, light blue
and white. The City logo shall be ½” acrylic painted. “Clemson” “Pickens
County” and Pickens County tag line “Adventure Starts Here” shall be
½” acrylic painted.

18. What is the size of the lettering?
The City will provide the EPS files of the designs to the selected vendor.
The vendor will be responsible for scaling the design.

19. Does the height 120” include the logo circle?
Specs for all signs can be found on the next two pages.



Sign 1: HWY 123 @ Issaqueena Trail Exit Ramp

Sign 2: Pendleton Road @ Issaqueena Trail



Sign 3: HWY 76 @ Pickens County/Anderson County line

Sign 4: HWY 123 @ Dockside


